
10:42am 

- ----
From: Paul Isler 
To: Sandy Hosea Subject: fwd: 9811S4-TC 

•••NOT£~·~•••••• ..... •12/29/98•10:33as• 
Sandy, this 1s another caae whe~e the 
docket shows lt 1• closed. I did a ~mo 
to RAR on 12/21 encloainQ proof the 
company paid and aade a aettl ... nt otter . 

I tailed, however, t o revise the CA!R and 
the docket was cloaed. Can you reopen 1t 
and 1 will reviae the CASR today bo • .use I 
need to take thia back to AQenda? Thanka' 

f\td•by: •Sandy-Hoaea·----·----~ 
f\td to: Paula Ialer 
•••••••••••• 0 •• 0 0 •••••••••••• • 0 ••• ••••• 

I have ~•opened the docket. 
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